

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A passionate **Software Developer** with proven problem solving, critical thinking and communication skills through 4+ years of experience in nursing and healthcare management. Demonstrated high level of responsibility and diligence meeting the precise standards of MDS assessments and care planning for an 84 bed skilled nursing facility.

SKILLS

- C# / .NET
- SQL Server
- JavaScript
- Object Oriented Programming
- HTML
- CSS
- ASP.NET
- Git and GitHub

PORTFOLIO WEBSITE AND PROJECTS: <https://jesse-chase.netlify.app/>

EDUCATION

C#/.NET Full Stack Developer Course

University of Central Arkansas

Arkansas Coding Academy

January 2022 - June 2022

An intensive 6 month course of hands on training with front end and back end programming languages including C#, ASP.NET, SQL, JavaScript, HTML, and CSS taught by industry professionals. All skills are utilized to develop dynamic single page web applications with full CRUD functionality, business logic, and intuitive user interfaces.

Additional Professional Development:

- SQL Development - Arkansas Coding Academy (2021)

Associates Degree in Nursing (RN)

National Park College

January 2019 - May 2020

Technical Certificate in Practical Nursing (LPN)

National Park College

August 2017 - May 2018

WORK HISTORY

Lake Hamilton Health and Rehabilitation

2018 - Current

A skilled nursing facility specializing in skilled rehabilitation and long term care with a multidisciplinary team of nurses, therapists, social workers, etc.

MDS Coordinator (2020 - Current)

Responsible for timely completion of quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS) assessments for 60+ patients in accordance with federal and state regulations for accurate Medicare and Medicaid billing, along with accurate care planning and documentation to improve patient outcomes.

- **Healthcare Management and Leadership Skills:** Nurse manager and resource for staff, collaborates with a multidisciplinary team to handle interpersonal conflicts between coworkers, patients, and their family members.
- **Dynamic Problem Solving and Excellent Communication Skills:** Maintain consistent communication with patient families to have quarterly care plan meetings and assist with any complaint or concerns they may have by personally handling issues with patient care and in-servicing staff and promptly presenting a solution to each unique issue.
- **Detail Oriented:** Ensuring each patient has a personalized, accurate care plan on file that is all inclusive of resident's preferences, medications, diagnoses, and care. Precise coding of residents' assessment for Medicare/Medicaid billing

Floor Nurse (2018 - 2020).

- **Clinical Knowledge and Experience:** Administered medications (oral, injection, IV) to a hall of 18-24 patients in a timely manner while observing and monitoring for acute changes in patient status, vital signs, and cognition.